From: Wendy McGuinness

Sent: Sunday, 7 April 2021 11:59 pm

To:

Subject: Maui dolphin Research Advisory Group - Stakeholder meetings

Kia ora I
OIA 2021/12: Maui dolphin Research Advisory Group (Maui RAG)

The Institute is currently reviewing the protection of the Hector’s dolphin (including the Maui
dolphin). | was hoping you might be able to answer the following questions:

Q1: When did the Maui RAG last meet? | note on the website it states March 2018,
see https://www.doc.govt.nz/resources/unpublished-pages/our-work/maui-and-hectors-
dolphins/maui-dolphin-research-advisory-group/meetings-and-project-updates/.

Q2: What has happened since March 20187 Please provide any recent papers, research reports
and/or presentations (either forwarded directly by email or updated and made available on the DOC
website (the Maui RAG page).

Q3: Can you advise when and where the next meeting is? And whether | would be able to attend?

Thank you in advance,

Wendy McGuinness

McGuinness Institute Te Hononga Waka

Level 2, 5 Cable Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 24-222 Wellington 6142
+64 4 499 8888 | www.mcguinnessinstitute.org

The McGuinness Institute is a non-partisan think tank working towards a sustainable future, contributing strategic foresight through
evidence-based research and policy analysis.
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